

1 *House* BILL NO. *358*
 2 INTRODUCED BY *Boughton, Halverson, Santa Conroy*
 3 *MULAR* *Fred Gillego (by request)*
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT DEFINING LEGAL HOLIDAYS
 5 FOR SCHOOL PURPOSES AND AMENDING SECTION 19-108, R.C.M.
 6 1947."

7
8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 Section 1. Section 19-108, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
10 read as follows:

11 "19-108. Provisions of school code excepted. Nothing
 12 ~~herein~~ contained in section 19-107 defining legal holidays
 13 shall be deemed to amend or change the provisions of ~~section~~
 14 ~~1300 of chapter 76 of the laws of the thirteenth legislative~~
 15 ~~assembly of Montana of 1913 (section 75-2204)~~ sections
 16 75-7406 and 75-7407 said ~~section~~ sections being hereby
 17 expressly declared to define legal holidays for school
 18 purposes only."

-End-

Approved by Committee
on Education

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

House BILL NO. *358*
INTRODUCED BY *Bengtson, Halverson, Smith, Conroy*
MUIAR *Friley, Gilligan (by request)*

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT DEFINING LEGAL HOLIDAYS
FOR SCHOOL PURPOSES AND AMENDING SECTION 19-108, R.C.M.
1947."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 19-108, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
read as follows:

"19-108. Provisions of school code excepted. Nothing
~~herein~~ contained in section 19-107 defining legal holidays
shall be deemed to amend or change the provisions of ~~section~~
~~1300-of-chapter-76-of-the-laws-of-the-thirteenth-legislative~~
~~assembly-of--Montana--of--1913--(section--75-2204)~~ sections
75-7406 and 75-7407 said ~~section~~ sections being hereby
expressly declared to define legal holidays for school
purposes only."

-End-

HB 358

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

House BILL NO. *358*
INTRODUCED BY *Bengtson, Halverson, South Conroy*
MULAR *Friday, Dilligan (by request)*

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT DEFINING LEGAL HOLIDAYS FOR SCHOOL PURPOSES AND AMENDING SECTION 19-106, R.C.M. 1947."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 19-108, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"19-108. Provisions of school code excepted. Nothing herein contained in section 19-107 defining legal holidays shall be deemed to amend or change the provisions of section 1300 of chapter 76 of the laws of the thirteenth legislative assembly of Montana of 1913 (section 75-2204) sections 75-7406 and 75-7407 said section sections being hereby expressly declared to define legal holidays for school purposes only."

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 358
 2 INTRODUCED BY BENGTON, HALVORSON, SOUTH, CONROY, MULAR,
 3 FINLEY, GILLIGAN
 4 (BY REQUEST)

5
 6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT DEFINING LEGAL HOLIDAYS
 7 FOR SCHOOL PURPOSES AND AMENDING SECTION 19-108, R.C.M.
 8 1947."

9
 10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 11 Section 1. Section 19-108, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 12 read as follows:

13 "19-108. Provisions of school code excepted. Nothing
 14 herein contained in section 19-107 defining legal holidays
 15 shall be deemed to amend or change the provisions of ~~section~~
 16 ~~1339-of-chapter-76-of-the-laws-of-the-thirteenth-legislative~~
 17 ~~assembly-of-Montana-of-1913--(section--75-2204)~~ sections
 18 75-7406 and 75-7407 said ~~section~~ sections being hereby
 19 expressly declared to define legal holidays for school
 20 purposes only."

-End-